INSTRUCTOR (PAGE 1 OF 2)

Qualifications:

- Appointed by SPL with Scoutmaster approval
- First Class Rank or higher
- May not serve three consecutive terms

Reports to: The Assistant Scoutmaster

Instructor duties:

- Carry out three specific teaching assignments assigned by the Senior Patrol Leader during their term. A teaching session should last 20 to 30 minutes and should impart or review a basic scout skill that will be used in the up-coming Troop outing.
- Have full knowledge of the information in the area of his expertise & is able to teach/demonstrate his knowledge whenever called upon.
- Prepare well in advance for each teaching assignment and reviews the specific skills to be taught Instructor prior to the meeting, outing or activity
- Work with an Assistant Scoutmaster to master a newly assigned skill and to prepare a teaching plan.
- Submit to Senior Patrol Leader a written teaching plan in advance of each assignment. The plan must show "what" will be taught and "how" it will be taught. The plan should be at least two paragraphs in length. Senior Patrol Leader should check that the plan uses the EDGE method, including hands-on demonstrations, an activity, and/or a game. SPL should reject a teaching plan that is inadequate.
- Teach the assigned skill at a troop meeting/event in a 20 to 30 minute period. During that time, maintain control of the troop.
- Is highly knowledgeable in at least three areas of instruction.
- Prearranges and acquires necessary equipment for the training from the Quartermaster BEFORE the meeting.
- Coordinates with Troop Guide
- Participate in outings. Attendance expectation 65%
- Attend troop meetings. Attendance expectation 65%
- Sets a good example
- Enthusiastically wears the Scout uniform correctly
- Lives the Scout Oath and Law
- Shows Scout Spirit

INSTRUCTOR (PAGE 2 OF 2)

All responsibilities must be fulfilled to receive FULL leadership credit. Otherwise, only partial credit MAY be given and/or scout may be removed from office.

Areas of Expertise:

- Knots & Lashing
- Knife & Axe
- Fire Building
- Cooking
- First Aid
- Orienteering
- "Special Project" (as assigned by the SM)

Name				ı
Mark how you think you performed in each duty	Could do better	ОК	Good	Great
Instruct Scout skills as needed within the troop or patrols.				
Prepare well in advance for each teaching assignment.				
Be proficient in all Scouting skills from Tenderfoot through First Class.				
Work with Troop Guide in advancing new scouts.				
Conduct Totin' Chip, Firem'n Chit, Safe Swim Defense, and Safety Afloat instruction on campouts as needed.				
Attended 65% of outings, service projects, and events				
Attended 65% of troop meetings.				
Set a good example.				
Wore the field uniform (class A) correctly to all regular troop meetings and religious services.				
Wore the activity uniform (class B t-shirt) on all outings and other troop activities.				
Lived by the Scout Oath and Law				
Showed Scout spirit				
My overall fulfillment of the responsibilities for this position				